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    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *  July 16, 2004

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

The summer distribution schedule for the SBIR-Alert is as follows:   7/16, 8/6, 8/27.  We will return to the regular bi-weekly distribution in September.

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  USDA FY-2005 SBIR Released

--  NASA SBIR/STTR 2004 Phase I Solicitation Released
--  DoD 2004.3 SBIR Solicitation Now Open
--  NIH SBIR/STTR Grant Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  NIH SBIR Contracts Pre-Solicitation Notice
--  NIH SBIR Program Announcements

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  USDA FY-2005 SBIR Released

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) FY-2005 SBIR solicitation is now available.  The deadline for receipt of Phase I applications is August 31, 2004.  Included in the solicitation is the following announcement outlining several ‘Important changes in the USDA SBIR FY 2005 program solicitation’:

Submission of Proposals - Proposals must be received at the USDA/CSREES/Proposal Services Unit by close of business, 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time, on the program deadline as indicated under section 6.1 of this program solicitation.  This year proposals may be scanned  by CSREES into Portable Document Format (PDF).  Applicants must adhere strictly to the proposal format outlined in section 3.3 of this solicitation.  Failure to do so could negatively impact the display and subsequent review of your application.

Proposals are encouraged that focus on problems dealing with bioterrorism (directed at agriculture, the food supply, or rural communities) and homeland security of rural communities. Proposals addressing agriculturally-related manufacturing technologies are also encouraged.

Recent changes in SBIR Legislation - The SBIR program has been reauthorized through 2008 (P.L. 106-554). The authorizing SBIR legislation requires two significant programmatic changes:

Commercialization Plan: All Phase II applications must include a succinct commercialization plan. See instructions for specific details (See Section 3.3(Q)).

Data Collection Requirement: Each Phase II applicant will be required to provide information for the Small Business Administration Tech-Net Database System (See Section 3.3(Q)).

Revised Topic Areas – Revisions have been made to the following topic areas: 8.3 Animal Production and Protection; 8.4 Air, Water and Soils; 8.5 Food Science and Nutrition; and 8.6 Rural and Community Development

New Topic Area – A new topic area dealing with Animal Waste Management has been added, and will be referred to as 8.11.

Duration of Phase I Projects: The duration of Phase I projects has been extended to 8 months (from May 1 to December 31).

For more information and/or to download the solicitation which is available in text (.rtf) or pdf file formats, follow the links at the following address:  http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/rfas/sbir_rfa.html.  

--  NASA SBIR/STTR 2004 Phase I Solicitation Released

The National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) is now accepting proposals for their SBIR and STTR 2004 Phase I Solicitations.  Proposals are due September 9, 2004.  The two solicitations are included in a single document in html, WORD (doc and rtf), pdf, and txt file formats and is available to view/download on the NASA SBIR/STTR website (http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html).  NASA indicates that ‘subject to the availability of funds, approximately 300 SBIR and 40 STTR Phase I proposals will be selected for negotiation of fixed-price contracts in November 2004. Historically, the ratio of Phase I proposals to awards is approximately 8:1 for SBIR and 5:1 for STTR, and approximately 40% of the selected Phase I contracts are selected for Phase II follow-on efforts.’
NASA has an Electronic Handbook (EHB) available on their website which is designed to help prepare and submit proposals using a paperless process.  The following is a list of ‘What’s New’ for the 2004 Submission EHB, as posted on the EHB section of the website (https://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/sbir/phase1/submissions/index.html)
Submission Due Date

Proposals must be electronically received by NASA by 5:00 p.m. EDT on Thursday, September 9, 2004. No paper submissions are required. 

Executive Order

President Bush issued an executive order on February 24, 2004 directing federal agencies that administer the SBIR and STTR programs to encourage innovation in manufacturing related research and development consistent with the objectives of each agency and to the extent permitted by law.  

Exploration Systems Enterprise

Exploration Systems was created in 2004 to reflect the new vision for NASA encompassing a broad range of human and robotic missions, including the Moon, Mars, and destinations beyond.  

Header/Footer Requirements

Header must include firm name, proposal number, and project title. Footer must include the page number and proprietary markings if applicable. Margins can be used for header/footer information.  

Use of Government Furnished Equipment/Facilities (Cannot use SBIR funds)

If you propose the use of unique or one of a kind Government facility, you must certify that there are no commercial facilities available to perform the necessary work. A statement describing the uniqueness of the facility and verifying its availability to the offeror at specified times must be obtained from the appropriate Government official. This statement must be included with the proposal. It is your responsibility to contact the Government facility or equipment manager and obtain that statement. 

Form A

In the certifications section of Form A, the offeror must indicate if the Principal Investigator is a U.S. Citizen/Permanent Resident.  
--  DoD 2004.3 SBIR Solicitation Now Open
The solicitation began accepting proposals on July 1, 2004 and will close to proposals on August 12, 2004.  The solicitation which was issued for public release on May 3, 2004, and associated topic files are availble in HTML, PDF, and MS Word file formats on the DoD SBIR/STTR website (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/).  
The home page of this site indicates that abstracts of Phase I proposals selected for award from 2003.2 SBIR solicitation and Phase I proposals selected for award from 2003 STTR solicitation are now available.  Also, there is a new DoD SBIR/STTR Help Desk phone number: 866-SBIRHLP (866-724-7457), and a new DoD SBIR/STTR Help Desk E-mail Form for help via e-mail:  http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/help/index.htm. 
--  NIH SBIR/STTR Grant Solicitation Deadline Reminder
The second of three deadlines for the PHS 2004-2 Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC and FDA for SBIR and STTR grant applications is August 1, 2004.  On June 17, 2004, the NIH posted a notice on their website (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) that the “Weekend Rule” for the August 1 submission date will be in effect -- applications submitted on or before August 2, 2004 will be considered "on time".). 
They also indicated that ‘the PHS 398 Research Grant Application and Related Forms (PHS-398 PHS-2590), OMB No. 0925-0001/ Exp. 5/2004, currently in use remain authorized until further notice in accordance with OMB regulations [5 CFR 1320.10.(e)(2)]. For more information click here http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-04-044.html.’ 

--  NIH SBIR Contracts Pre-Solicitation Notice

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) posted a pre-solicitation notice for their 2005 SBIR contract solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (www.fedbizopps.gov/) website, on July 12, 2004.  
The notice indicates that ‘a solicitation of The Public Health Service for Small Business Innovation Research Contract Proposals [PHS 2004-1], with a closing date of November 05, 2004 for receipt of proposals, soon will be available electronically through the National Institutes of Health's Small Business Funding Opportunities (NIH SBIR/STTR) home page at http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm.  The SBIR Phase I Contract Solicitation will only be available via electronic means. Printed copies of the solicitation will not be distributed. Potential offerors are encouraged to check the NIH SBIR/STTR home page for updates on the program. Any updates or corrections to the solicitation will be posted there.
--  NIH SBIR Program Announcements

In addition to the pre-solicitation posting, the NIH recently added the following announcements to the ‘SBIR/STTR News Flash Page’ of their website:

All Federal wide Assurances (FWAs) expire 3 years after their approval date

All Federal wide Assurances (FWAs) expire 3 years after their approval date. Of course, updates to FWAs should be submitted throughout the 3 years whenever there are changes in the information provided on the approved FWA. To check your FWA expiration date, go to the OHRP website at http://ohrp.cit.nih.gov/search/asearch.asp#ASUR. If you need to renew your FWA, follow the instructions at http://www.hhs.gov/ohrp/humansubjects/assurance/renwfwa.htm, and fax the completed form to OHRP at (301) 402-0438. Questions? Please see the staff assignments at http://www.hhs.gov/ohrp/daqi-staff.html#DC or call the staff person toll-free at 866-447-4777. 

Presentations Available from the 6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference that was held June 23-24, 2004

Presentations from the 6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference that was held June 23-24, 2004, are now available. Click here for viewing. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference, Boise, ID, November 1-4, 2004. 

Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will be in attendance to offer insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer questions.   For more information, visit www.sbirworld.com. 

REGIONAL

FLC Northeast Region 2nd Annual SBIR/STTR Workshop, Salem, MA, August 4, 2004.  This workshop will outline the benefits of, and opportunities available through, the SBIR and STTR programs.  Workshop topics include:  agency SBIR/STTR programs; regional Lab SBIR/STTR programs; how to write a winning proposal; and effective funding bridges between phases 1 & 2 and 2 & 3 SBIR/STTR awards.  For more information visit http://www.federallabs.org/northeast/, or contact Julie Evans at jevans@tamimail.com or (856) 667-7287.  

SBIR Phase I Workshop: A Competitive Strategy for Funding R&D, Norman, OK, August 10 - 11, 2004.  The Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology (OCAST) is offering this free SBIR/STTR Phase I proposal development workshop which is designed to give attendees the opportunity to participate in a “hands-on”, classroom-style approach to writing a winning proposal.  The first day of the workshop will provide a basic understanding of the SBIR and STTR programs, a strategy for participating in these programs and instruction on government cost accounting. The second day of the workshop will focus on a logical process for developing a competitive proposal.  For more information, visit http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/workshops.htm#SBRA, or contact Michelle Dickerson at michelled@meridian-technology.com or (405) 377-2220. 

VCU 2nd Annual Commercialization Workshop, Richmond, VA, August 12, 2004.  Virginia Commonwealth University’s (VCU) Office of Research will host this workshop, and members of VCU’s Business School faculty will provide instruction in key dimensions of the business planning process. Founding CEOs of leading Virginia companies will be featured to share their SBIR experience as high tech growth companies. Download the conference brochure at: www.deq.state.va.us/innovtech/VCU2004.pdf, or contact K. C. Das at kcdas@msn.com or 804-897-0454 for more information. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Seminar, Melbourne, FL, August 20, 2004.  This introductory workshop is designed for anyone interested in learning about the SBIR/STTR program and how to write an effective proposal.  Workshop topics will include an overview of the SBIR/STTR Programs; Proposal Strategy; Proposal Draft, Review, Debriefing; Critique of Actual SBIR Proposal and a final Q&A session. For more information and to register, visit http://www.spacecoastedc.org/register/Register.asp?EID=86, or contact Bonnie O'Regan at boregan@trda.org or 321-267-5601.

*  Phase 1 Proposal Preparation & The Business Side of SBIR, Santa Fe, New Mexico, September 1-2, 2004.  

SBIR/STTR Prime and Government Contractors – SBIR Workshop, Los Angelas, CA, September 14th, 2004.  National experts in contract management and government accounting will be present at this workshop, which will cover Government data/patent rights, Subcontractors under a federal government prime contract, FAR clauses in government contracts, Business strategy in dealing with the government (including accounting and indirect rate strategy).  For more information to register, contact Jennifer Velvick at jvelvick@techbizsolutions.com or 303-443-4440.

SBIR/STTR Prime and Government Contractors – SBIR Workshop, San Francisco, CA, September 15th, 2004.  National experts in contract management and government accounting will be present at this workshop, which will cover Government data/patent rights, Subcontractors under a federal government prime contract, FAR clauses in government contracts, Business strategy in dealing with the government (including accounting and indirect rate strategy).  For more information to register, contact Jennifer Velvick at jvelvick@techbizsolutions.com or 303-443-4440.

Deep South SBIR Bidder's Course & Workshop, New Orleans, LA, September 30, 2004.  This workshop is sponsored by the LA Technology Transfer Office, MS Fast Program, and the UNO Research & Technology Foundation.  Topics include:  Strategic Planning and the SBIR / STTR Programs; Crafting Competitive Proposals and Grant Requests; Other Resources Available.  For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or 410-315-8101. 

Positioning Your Company to Win Federal Research Awards, Seattle, WA, October 7, 2004.  This workshop, hosted by the Washington Technology Center with the support of Washington Biotechnology and Biomedical Association (WBBA) is designed to help technology companies learn more about federal grant programs available through the National Institute of Health (NIH).  Attendees will have the opportunity to hear first-hand from NIH grant experts on what they look for in an award winner; get insight into the review process and how you can increase your company’s chances of success; hear from companies who have successfully put these awards to work for their company; and schedule one-on-one meetings with agency authorities who can address your company’s specific strengths and needs with respect to going after an SBIR/STTR award.  For more information and/or to register, visit http://www.watechcenter.org/events/NIH04/index.html, or contact Contact Russell Paez at 206-616-3102 or rpaez@watechcenter.org. 
Virginia's 10th Annual SBIR Conference, Arlington, VA, October 13-14, 2004.  This annual conference draws previous award winners and promising new applicants to learn about current mission requirements from federal agency program managers and to gain insight for preparing successful award applications. Industry briefings cover developments in nanotechnology, life sciences and defense and homeland security. This year's event features one-on-one meetings with federal agency program managers as well as panel discussions on financing, IP protection, marketing success, partnering, and government contracting and compliance. For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/sbir2004.asp, or contact Jennifer O'Daniel at jodaniel@cit.org or 703-689-3000.  

SBIR/STTR Prime and Government Contractors – SBIR Workshop, Phoenix, AZ, October 15th, 2004.  National experts in contract management and government accounting will be present at this workshop, which will cover Government data/patent rights, Subcontractors under a federal government prime contract, FAR clauses in government contracts, Business strategy in dealing with the government (including accounting and indirect rate strategy).  For more information to register, contact Jennifer Velvick at jvelvick@techbizsolutions.com or 303-443-4440.

SBIR/STTR Prime and Government Contractors – SBIR Workshop, Tucson, AZ, October 15th, 2004.  National experts in contract management and government accounting will be present at this workshop, which will cover Government data/patent rights, Subcontractors under a federal government prime contract, FAR clauses in government contracts, Business strategy in dealing with the government (including accounting and indirect rate strategy).  For more information to register, contact Jennifer Velvick at jvelvick@techbizsolutions.com or 303-443-4440.

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Phase I & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, New Brunswick area, New Jersey, September 30-October 1, 2004. 

SBIR/STTR Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, October 19, 2004. 

SBIR National Conference, Boise, Idaho, November 1-4, 2004. 

SBIR/STTR Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, New Brunswick, New Jersey, December 9, 2004.

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR/STTR - Grants 2004-2, due August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Health and Human Services (HHS) Administration for Children and Families (ACF) SBIR, due August 11, 2004; http://www.eps.gov/spg/HHS/PSC/DAM/04Y005016/listing.html 

Department of Defense (DoD) 2004.3 SBIR, due August 12, 2004; http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/ 

Department of Agriculture (USDA) FY2005 SBIR, due August 31, 2004; http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html
NASA SBIR/STTR 2004 Phase I Solicitation, due September 9, 2004; http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html. 

STTR 

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR/STTR - Grants 2004-2, due August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
NASA SBIR/STTR 2004 Phase I Solicitation, due September 9, 2004; http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html. 

COMING SOON

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR – Contracts (PHS-2005-1), available soon; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Department of Defense (DoD) 2004.4 SBIR, expected August 2, 2004; http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/ 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)

   http://www.nga.mil/cda/article2/0,2421,3104_11957_116398,00.html
        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)

      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation

      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Berger & Associates

     www.berger-associates.com
Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership

      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

